Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room on January 4, 2021 at 2:48 p.m.

From: Joe Shirley
To: Karen H. Stachowski
Cc: Daniel P. Whitaker; Vance Broemel; David N. Dittemore; Hal Novak; Jeffries, James H. 1V;

paul.davidson@wallerlaw.com; "brian.heslin@duke-energy.com"; "pia.powers@piedmontng.com”; David Foster;

Michelle Mairs; Monica Smith-Ashford in Teams
Subject: Docket No. 20-00086 - First Staff Data Request to Consumer Advocate
Date: Monday, January 4, 2021 2:29:00 PM

In light of the updated testimony of Mr. Dittemore filed by the Consumer Advocate on December 22,
please file a complete set of revised CA Exhibit Schedules 1 through 15 as set forth in Attachment
WHN-2 of Mr. Novak’s direct testimony. We request that you file the revised schedules in Excel
format no later than Noon on Thursday, January 7.

Thank you,

Joe Shirley

Director of Utility Audit & Compliance
Tennessee Public Utility Commission
502 Deaderick Street, 4th Floor
Nashville, TN 37243
www.tn.gov/tpuc/

(615) 770-6888
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